The Mission of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District is to protect public health and the environment by providing effective wastewater
collection, treatment, and recycling services.

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
December 2, 2021

On March 12, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-25-20, which enhances
State and Local Governments’ ability to respond to COVID-19 Pandemic based on Guidance
for Gatherings issued by the California Department of Public Health. The Executive Order
specifically allows local legislative bodies to hold meetings via teleconference and to make
meetings accessible electronically, in order to protect public health, which was due to end
on September 30, 2021 (Exec. Ord. N-08-21). However, the Legislature passed AB 361
which provides local agencies with the ability to meet remotely during proclaimed state
emergencies under modified Brown Act requirements, similar in many ways to the rules
and procedures established by the Governor’s previous Executive Orders. - In light of this —
the December 2, 2021 meeting of the LGVSD Board will be held via Zoom electronic
meeting*. There will be NO physical location of the meeting. Due to the current
circumstances, there may be limited opportunity to provide verbal comments during the
meeting. Persons who wish to address the Board for public comment or on an item on the
agenda are encouraged, but not required, to submit comments in writing to the Board
Secretary (tlerch@Igvsd.org) by 5:00 pm on Wednesday, December 1, 2021. In addition,
Persons wishing to address the Board verbally must contact the Board Secretary, by email
(tlerch@lgvsd.org) and provide their Name; Address; Tel. No.; and the Item they wish to
address by the same date and time deadline for submission of written comments, as
indicated above. Please keep in mind that any public comments must be limited to 3
minutes due to time constraints. Any written comments will be distributed to the LGVSD
Board before the meeting.

*Prior to the meeting, participants should download the Zoom app at:
https://zoom.us/download.

REMOTE CONFERENCING ONLY
Join Zoom Meeting online at: https://us02web.zoom.us/}/81195945301

OR
By teleconference at: +16699009128 Meeting ID: 811 9594 5301




Estimated

Time

4:00 PM

4:05 PM

5:00 PM

5:05 PM

5:15 PM

December 2, 2021 Page 2 of 4

MATERIALS RELATED TO ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR
PUBLIC INSPECTION ON THE DISTRICT WEBSITE WWW.LGVSD.ORG
NOTE: Final board action may be taken on any matter appearing on agenda

OPEN SESSION:

PUBLIC COMMENT

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the
agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally
limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or
placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting.

CLOSED SESSION:

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT - INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER: pursuant to subdivision (b)(1) of Government
Code Section 54957.

OPEN SESSION:

PUBLIC COMMENT

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the
agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally
limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or
placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting.

CONSENT CALENDAR:

These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion
unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board.
A. Approve the Board Minutes for November 4t and November 10t, 2021

B. Approve the Warrant List for December 2, 2021

C. Approve Murray attending the Water Storage and Distribution Webinar on December 7, 2021
D. Approve Murray attending the Arsenic Issues in your Water Webinar on December 15, 2021

Expenditure of funds: Yes, Item B through D.

Staff recommendation: Adopt Consent Calendar — Items A through D.

REVIEW OF THE GARBAGE AND REFUSE RATE FOR 2022 AND SET PUBLIC HEARING FOR
ORDINANCE NO. 188

Board and staff to review Ordinance 188 Marin Sanitary Service Rate for 2022 and set Public Hearing
date.



6:00 PM

7:00 PM

7:45 PM

8:05 PM

8:20 PM

8:25 PM

8:30 PM

December 2, 2021 Page 3 of 4

10.

MANAGEMENT AND UNREPRESENTED EMPLOYEE CONTRACTS
Board to review the Management and Unrepresented Employee Contracts and compensation.

INFORMATION ITEMS:
STAFF/CONSULTANT REPORTS:
1. October 24 Storm Event — Presentation

SECONDARY TREATMENT PLANT UPGRADE AND RECYCLED WATER EXPANSION PROJECT
CONTINGENCY INCREASE
Board to review and approve the Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water Expansion
Project contingency increase.

BOARD TO ACCEPT RESIGNATION, ANNOUNCE BOARD VACANCY AND APPROVE SELECTION
PROCESS

Board to accept the Board resignation from Director Elias and announce the Board Vacancy and selection
process.

RESOLUTION 2021 — 2232 RABI ELIAS APPRECIATION
Board to review and approve Resolution 2021-2232 honoring Board Director Rabi Elias.

PUBLIC COMMENT

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the
agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally
limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or
placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting.

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:

CLARK
a. NBWA Board Committee, NBWA Conference Committee,
2021 Employee Climate Survey Ad Hoc Committee,
2021 Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports
ELIAS
a. NBWRA, Ad Hoc Engineering Committee re: STPURWE, 2021 GM Evaluation
Ad Hoc Committee, 2021 Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports

MURRAY
a. Marin LAFCO, CASA Energy Committee, 2021 GM Recruitment Ad Hoc Committee,
2021 Legal Services Ad Hoc Committee, 2021 Employee Climate Survey Ad Hoc Committee,
Marin Special Districts Association, Other Reports

SCHRIEBMAN
a. Gallinas Watershed Council/Miller Creek Watershed Council, JPA Local Task Force
NBWA Tech Advisory Committee, Other Reports

YEZMAN
a. Flood Zone 7,CSRMA, Ad Hoc Engineering Committee re: STPURWE
Engineering Subcommittee, 2021 Legal Services Ad Hoc Committee, 2021 GM Recruitment Ad
Hoc Committee, Other Reports

3



December 2, 2021 Page 4 of 4

8:40 PM 11. BOARD REQUESTS:

A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests — Verbal

B. Board Agenda ltem Requests — Verbal

C. Pending Board Agenda ltem Requests
i. ACTION — Relocation Assistance Act Policy for Real Estate Acquistions
ii. ACTION — Environmental Compliance Manager Position
iii. ACTION — Measure A Discussion
iv. ACTION — Director Elias Celebration
v. ACTION — Parlamentary Procedures
vi. ACTION — Recycled Water Signage

vii. ACTION — FutureSense Report Recommendations

8:45 PM 12. VARIOUS INDUSTRY ARTICLES

8:50 PM 13. ADJOURNMENT

FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES: DECEMBER 16, JANUARY 6 AND JANUARY 20, 2022

AGENDA APPROVED: Crystal J. Yezman, Board President Patrick Richardson, Legal Counsel

CERTIFICATION: |, Teresa Lerch, District Secretary of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, hereby
declare under penalty of perjury that on or before November 29, 2021 at 4:00 p.m., | posted the Agenda for
the Board Meeting of said Board to be held December 2, 2021 at the District Office, located at 101 Lucas
Valley Road, Suite 300, San Rafael, CA.

November 23, 2021

Teresa L. Lerch
District Secretary

The Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District meets regularly on the first and third Thursday of

each month. The District may also schedule additional special meetings for the purpose of completing unfinished
business and/or study session. Regular meetings are held at the District Office, 101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San
Rafael, CA.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the District at (415) 472-1734 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Notification

prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable accommodation to help ensure accessibility

to this meeting.


















10



11



12



13



AGENDA ITEM 2 C
DATE Lecemhn? \ 7.0\

J
e

¢ 2Lass
fGallinas

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

BOARD MEMBER CONFERENCE/
MEETING ATTENDANCE REQUEST

Date: “Zi#/‘(ii Name:_ Mygrzay, cizae K.

I would like to attend the Smrzaz,;:., At DICIR 1B UTTEN Meeting

of Rene

To be held on the T’I" M dayof Dezloll from (o co am./p.m. to

1 day of _Det. 2o2i frem _ 12:w»  am./p.m.
Tb e

Location of meeting: ENLine

Actual meeting date(s):_ D=c. 7, 2¢2i

Meeting Type: (In person/Webinar/Conference) Weginaiz

Purpose of Meeting:  REVIEW o= Witz Dismiz guiian t50iAnE SYSTIEM S

Meeting relevance to District: PIPInG VALVES tStoAgle, TP MIMNTEAANGE

YES NO
Request assistance from Board Secretary to register for Conference: [] X
Request assistance from Board Secretary to register for Hotel: (]

Board Directors to book their own transportation including Airfare, taxi and/or
shuttles.

Frequency of Meeting: | X

Estimated Costs of Travel (if applicable): N/

Date submitted to Board Secretary: “/i(; /2]

Board approval obtained on Date:

Please submit this form to the Board Seeretary no later than 1 week prior to the
Board Meeting.

REVISED 06012021 14



Training.and Events Login (/assnfe/me.asp?SniD=) | ¢

WWW.ICAC.OFY (it /iwww.rcac.org) (http://www.rcac.org/trainings/) (https://www.facebook.com/rcac.org)

https://fwitter.com/rcacorg)

(https://iwww.linkedin.com/company/rt

Storage and Distribution (California) 120721-10

Event Date & Time

12/7/2021 10:00 AM - 12/7/2021 12:00 PM
Location
ONLINE

Times listed are Pacific Time

Storage and Distribution

Accreditation:
2 California Drinking Water Contact Hours awarded
Contact Hours have been approved for the Registered Environmental Health Specialist Program.

Certificates will be available through your profile.

Date & Time:
The Storage and Distribution training will be held on the following date:

December 7 | 10:00AM-12:00PM

Description:

This module presents the wide aspects and varying operation of water storage systems and distribution piping.
The distribution and storage systems are the unrecognized backbone of any water system. However, due to its
inconspicuous nature, problems are seldom realized, and maintenance is seemingly nonexistent. The fact is that
most bacteriological contamination takes place in the distribution system. This alone should be enough to
warrant prudent maintenance of piping and valves, and storage tanks in the system. Through purposeful flushing
procedures and adequate planning, system downtime can be minimized, and water quality can be improved

Participants will learn:

e Common components and types of water distribution system piping and storage
o Maintenance guidelines and programs that reduce long-term expenditures
Possible pathways of and how to reduce contamination

Inspection and record-keeping procedures that improve water quality

(-]

@

This workshop will give participants the information and resources they need to understand
proper operation and maintenance of their storage and distribution systems.

The recommended audience includes system operators, new board members and those
considering becoming certified operators of a water system.

Click here for Brochure (/images/rcac/SAFER Brochure JUL-DEC 2021 FINAL .pdf)
15

Thic trainina will ha hnatad anline nn GaTaTrainina



Scholarship & Fees:
Storage and Distribution is a free training.

Registration:

Are you attending this training as a group and not watching from your own computer? If so, your group leader
will need to inform RCAC (registration@rcac.org (mailto:registration@rcac.org)) about attendees wha will view
sessions as a group prior to session start. You do not need to participate from your own computer/device, but will
need to complete an evaluation to receive credit and contact hours. Please note that sign-in sheets NO
LONGER validate attendance at online workshops.

For registration questions, contact:

RCAC Events

registration@rcac.org (mailto:registration@rcac.org?subject=Storage and Distribution (California) 120721-1Q)
(916) 447-9832 ext. 1429

Funding for this project has been provided in full or in part under the Safe and Affordable Funding for Equity and Resiliency (SAFER) Drinking Water Program through an
agreemant with the State Water Resources Control Board. The contents of this document do not necessarily reflect the views and policies of the foregoing, nor does mention of

trade names or commercial products constitute endorsement or recommendation for use.

Water Boards

Add to Cart (Cart.asp?Mode=SAVENEWCRS&mIUtil_EventiD=2762&PID=)

On-Line Registration

Attendee

Fee End Fee Description Amount
Date

121612021  No Charge (Cart.asp? Free

Mode=SAVENEWCRS&mIUtl EventiD=27628miUtil_FeelD=2609&PID=)  Register (Cart.asp?
Mode=SAVENEWCRS&mIUtIl_EventiD=27628mlUtil_FeelD=2609&P}D=)

Home (http://lwww.rcac.org)

Contact RCAC 3120 Freeboard Drive, Suite 201, West Sacramento, CA 95691 (916) 447-2854 Fax: (916) 372-5636

Copyright © 2019 Rural Community Assistance Corporation. All rights reserved. | The Rural Community Assistance Corporation website is offered
as a resource tool only. All information contained therein is believed to be up to date, but not guaranteed. The Rural Community Assistance
Corporation disclaims any liability for any errors or omissions.

Powered By Association Catalyst (http:/iwww.esxinc.com)
Association Management Software (http://www.esxinc.com)

16



Welcome Craig | Profile
(lassnfe/me.asp) | Logout

Iraining and Events (/{CookieRedirect.asp?

& WWW.ICaC.OFg (http://www.rcac.org) (http://www.rcac.org/trainings/) COKMODE=DESTROYCQOKIES)

(https://www.facebook.com/rcac

(https://twitter.com/ rcacorg )

(https:/iwww.linkedin.com/comp

The registration has been completed with ID: 81568.

EVENT ENROLLMENT CONFIRMATION

1.

Name

Registered ltems

Murray, Craig  agtendee $0.00

SubTotal

Total

Storage and Distribution (California)

Storage and Distribution (California) 120721-10

Date:; 12/07/2021

Time: 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Location: ONLINE

Contact hours have been approved for the Registered Environmental Health

Specialist Program.

Please enter your Water Operator Number: N/A
Please enter your Water System 1D Number: N/A
Please enter Operator Grade Level: N/A

How big is your utility system: 32,000 population served

$0.00

$0.00

Home (http://www.rcac.org)

Contact RCAC 3120 Freeboard Drive, Suite 201, West Sacramento, CA 95691 (916) 447-2854 Fax: (916) 372-5636

Copyright © 2019 Rural Community Assistance Corporation. All rights reserved. | The Rural Community Assistance Corporation
website is offered as a resource tool only. Al information contained therein is believed to be up to date, but not guaranteed. The
Rural Community Assistance Corporation disclaims any liability for any errors or omissions.

Powered By Association Catalyst (http://www.esxinc.com)
Association Management Software (http://www.esxinc.com)

17



AGENDA ITEM__ 2D
DATE DecerAr 2, 1)

;ﬁ"% Las
fGallinas:

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

BOARD MEMBER CONFERENCE/
MEETING ATTENDANCE REQUEST

Date: ”/’é 21 Name: MURRAY, Leaie K.

I would like to attend the _ Appizizssing A<ene 54vES I8 Vour gchmMeeting
7 N

of FELAL

To be held on the __15% day of  Tec 257, from [o.co a.m. / p.m. to

IS day of Dee Zez| fmﬂrg iZot  am./p.m.

Location of meeting:  ONLINE

Actual meeting date(s): Prec- 15,2021

Meeting Type: (In person/Webinar/Conference) WEZ N2

Purpose of Meeting:  Heaurit Pizpgisie Caviea r//\, Fw,-ryg o MITIATE ARSIEGIC

Meeting relevance to District: [&-aULATIORS , Rolie W Gl eniis ity e TG Tty 1

YES NO
Request assistance from Board Secretary to register for Conference: ]
Request assistance from Board Secretary to register for Hotel: [ ]

Board Directors to book their own transportation including Airfare, taxi and/or
shuttles.

Frequency of Meeting: X

Estimated Costs of Travel (if applicable): N/

Date submitted to Board Secretary: !l /l 'ta/z(

Board approval obtained on Date:

Please submit this form to the Board Secretary no later than 1 week prior to the
Board Meeting.

REVISED 06012021 18



Welcome Craig | Profile
(lassnfe/me.asp) | Logout
(ICookieRedirect.asp?

i Training_and Events
WWW.TCRC.OG (hitn:/fwww.rcac.org) (htip:/www.rcac org/trainings/), COKMODE=DESTROYCOOQOK

https://www.facebook.com/rcac.org)

Addressing Arsenic Issues in Your System (Nevada)
121521-10

Event Date & Time

12/15/2021 10:00 AM - 12/15/2021 12:00 PM
|ocation

ONLINE

Addressing Arsenic Issues in Your System

Accreditation:
2 Nevada Contact Hours awarded
Certificates will be available through your profile.

Date & Time:
The Addressing Arsenic Issues in Your System training will be held on the following date and time:
December 15 | 10:00AM-12:00PM | Scroll down to register

Description:

What should you do if your water system is facing arsenic issues? Did you know that there is no “one size fits all”
treatment for Arsenic in drinking water? In the workshop we will cover what arsenic is, where it comes from, and
what health problems it causes. Attendees will learn about Arsenic regulations and will be able to list several
potential ways to mitigate Arsenic in drinking water, from non-treatment options to treatment techniques, and
what role water chemistry plays in determining appropriate treatment technologies.

Flyer coming soont

Location:
This training will be hosted online on GoToTraining.

Scholarship & Fees:
Addressing Arsenic Issues in Your System is a free training.

Registration:

Are you attending this training as a group and not watching from your own computer? If so, your group leader
will need to inform RCAC (registration@rcac.org (mailto:registration@rcac.org)) about attendees who will view
sessions as a group prior to session start. You do not need to participate from your own computer/device, but will
need to complete an evaluation to receive credit and contact hours. Please note that sign-in sheets NO
LONGER validate attendance at online workshops.

For registration questions, contact:

RCAC Events 19



registration@rcac.org_(majlto:registration@rcac.org?subject=Addressing_Arsenic Issues in Your System

(Nevada) 121521-10)
(916) 447-9832 ext. 1429

Funding for the project or program was provided by the Nevada Division of Environmental Profection and, if applicable, the U).S. Enviroanmental Proleclion Agency.

www.rcac.org
Add to Cart (Cart.asp?
Mode=SAVENEWCRS&mIUtIl Event!D=29468&PID=844552836383131393934253731313D203D23333B5E3539353A3031 32363B55323238B333

On-Line Registration

Attendee

Fee End Fee Description
Date

12/14/2021  No charge (Cart.asp?
Mode=SAVENEWCRS&mIUti_EventiD=2946&miUtil FeelD=2765&PID=B44552836383131393934253731313D203023333B5E3539353A30313236385532323B8335

Home (http://www.rcac.org)

Contact RCAC 3120 Freeboard Drive, Suite 201, West Sacramento, CA 95691 (916) 447-2854 Fax: (916} 372-5636

Copyright ® 2019 Rural Community Assistance Corporation. Alf rights reserved. | The Rural Community Assistance Corporation website is offered
as a resource toof only. Al information contained therein is believed to be up o date, but not quaranteed. The Rural Community Assistance

Caorporation disclaims any liability for any errors or omissians.

Powered By Association Catalyst (hitp://www.esxinc.com)
Association Management Software (http://www.esxinc.com)

20



Welcome Craig | Profile
- (lassnfe/me.asp) | Logout
Training.and Events (ICookieRedirect.asp?

WWW.ICaC.Ofg (hitp://www.rcac.org) (http://www.rcac.org/trainings/) COKMODE=DESTROYCOOQOKIES)

(https://www.facebook.com/rcac

.(_h_t;ps://twitter.com/rcacog )

(https://www.linkedin.com/comp.

The registration has been completed with ID: 81569.

EVENT ENROLLMENT CONFIRMATION

1.

Name

Murray, Craig

SubTotal

Total

Registered Items

Attendee $0.00

Addressing Arsenic Issues in Your System (Nevada)
Addressing Arsenic Issues in Your System (Nevada) 121521-10

Date: 12/15/2021

Time: 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Location: ONLINE

2 Nevada Contact Hours

Please enter your Water System {D Number: N/A
Please enter your Water Operator number: N/A
Please enter Operator Grade Level: N/A

How big is your utility system?: 32,000 population served

$0.00

$0.00

Home (http://www.rcac.org)

Contact RCAC 3120 Freeboard Drive, Suite 201, West Sacramento, CA 95691 (916) 447-2854 Fax: (916) 372-5636

Copyright © 2019 Rural Community Assistance Corporation. All rights reserved. | The Rural Community Assistance Corporation
website is offered as a resource tool only. All information contained therein is believed to be up to date, but not guaranteed. The
Rural Community Assistance Corporation disclaims any liability for any errors or omissions.

Powered By Association Catalyst (http://www.esxinc.com),
Association Management Software (http://www.esxinc.com)

21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



a7



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



Item Number j j—-

>Lcs “
(Gallinas’

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

Agenda Summary Report

To: Board of Directors

From: Mel Liebmann, Plant Manager
(415) 526-1519 mliebmann@lgvsd.org
Meeting Date: December 2, 2021

Re: October 24, 2021 Storm Event Operational Impact Report
ltem Type: Consent Action Information X Other
Standard Contract: Yes No (See attached) Not Applicable __X .

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Information only.

BACKGROUND

On October 24, 2021 A unique combination of bomb-cyclogenesis and atmospheric river
conditions brought extreme rainfall, high winds and widespread flooding to many parts of Marin
County. The storm resulted in the District's watersheds receiving the highest recorded level of
rainfall (6.47 inches) in a 24-hour period.

The sewage collection system and the wastewater treatment plant were stress tested in a way
that is unprecedented in the District’s history. Plant operators’ ability to respond to these
conditions were complicated by limitations, some known, and some revealed, in the Secondary
Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water Expansion (STPURWE) project.

The collections system staff did a fine job managing the pump stations and monitoring known
bottlenecks in the gravity sewer system in light of having assumed responsibility for the major
pump stations earlier in the year. Due to their actions, the sewage conveyance functions of the
District weathered the storm relatively well, with only minor spills in known capacity related areas
in the collection system.

Treatment plant staff struggled with an unmanageable number of challenges throughout the
storm. Key process instrumentation did not function properly. A chemical delivery line for the de-
chlorination system had been damaged by construction activity that week and required immediate
repair. The automated controls for the chlorination/de-chlorination systems had only been
validated under low flow conditions. Systems necessary for bypassing excessive flows around
secondary treatment and boosting plant effluent flows against high water conditions in Miller
Creek, were unavailable. A host of additional factors conspired to make this the most difficult day
for treatment plant operations.

X:\BOARDWgenda\Agenda 2021\Agenda Packets 2021\12022021\ASR for Oc:tl?ti-Eéztt 2021 Storm Event rev.1.docx Page 1 of 2



The conditions resulted in a spill of wastewater from the treatment plant headworks, and several
equipment related effluent violations when influent flows exceeded a rate of 20 million gallons per
day (mgd). The new secondary treatment process performed well during the storm; however, flow
was limited to 8 mgd by the existing secondary clarifier. The secondary treatment process design
flow capacity is 18 mgd, which will be realized with the completion of two new secondary clarifiers.

The high flows experienced required a large percentage of plant flow bypassed secondary
treatment during the storm.

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION
N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT

Potential impact if fines are assessed by the San Francisco Regional Water Quality Control
Board. Staff estimates three violations costing $3,000 each for a total of $9,000.

X \BOARDAgenda\Agenda 2021\Agenda Packets 2021112022021\ASR for October 24 2021 Storm Event rev.1.docx Page 2 of 2

120



St
?(G?:Suisnos

VALLEY SARITARY DISTRICT Item Number é

Agenda Summary Report

To: Board of Directors

From: Michael P. Cortez, PE, District Engineer
(415) 526-1518; mcortez@Igvsd.org

Meeting Date: December 2, 2021

Re: Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water Expansion Project -
2% Contingency Increase #5

ltem Type: Consent Action X Information Other

Standard Contract: Yes No (See attached) Not Applicable X

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
1. Board to approve an additional 2% construction contingency in the amount of $1,000,000
for the Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water Expansion (STPURWE)
Project.
2. Board to authorize a budget reallocation in the amount of $388,000 from the current FY
2021/22 CIP budget.
3. Board to authorize a budget transfer in the amount of $612,000 from Capital Reserves.

BACKGROUND
As of October 2021, the remaining construction contingency of $4,160,598 may be insufficient to
cover outstanding Potential Change Orders (PCOs) and other items necessary to complete
construction of the STPURWE project. An additional 2% construction contingency in the amount
of $1,000,000 is warranted to ensure proper contract closeout with Myers and Sons
Construction and timely completion of the project components.

1. Potential Change Orders

a. Outstanding PCOs $1,914,826
b. Secondary Clarifier #1 Rock Excavation (est.) $400,000
c. Secondary Clarifier #2 Rock Excavation (est.) $100,000
2. Additional Project Components
a. Dual Fuel Tank (Board approved) $293,535
b. Thickened Waste Activated Sludge Structure (est.) $300,000
c. BioWheel Access Platform (est.) $100,000
d. Decant Station (est.) $100,000
3. Potential Claims (In negotiation)
a. PG&E Delay (est.) $950,000
b. COVID-19 (est.) +$300,000
Total: $4,458,361

As reported to the Engineering Subcommittee on November 19, 2021, the potential claims have
not been accepted by the District; however, they should be accounted for budgetary purposes.
In addition, the Dual Fuel Tank and other additional project components are semi-discretionary

XABOARD\Agenda‘\Agenda 2021\Agenda Packets 2021\12022021\ASR STPU:T\ﬁII:EI-Contingency Increase\ASR STPURWE Contingency Increase 5.docxPage 1 of 2



>\
@(GL?JIIincs,

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

and may be assigned as future CIPs pending contingency status. Any unused contingency
funds will be reallocated to Capital Reserves.

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION

1. Award of contract to Myers & Sons Construction, LLC for construction of STPURWE
project on November 15, 2018.
Approval of a 5% construction contingency on November 15, 2018.
Approval of a 6.5% construction contingency increase on February 20, 2020.
Approval of a 2.5% construction contingency increase on August 20, 2020.
Approval of a 2% construction contingency increase on August 19, 2021.
Approval of Dual Fuel Tank CCO on October 7, 2021.

ook wnN

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT
The funding sources for this contingency increase are budget reallocation from the current FY
2021/22 CIP budget and funds transfer from Capital Reserves summarized as follows:

1. Fencing Improvements(@) $58,000
2. Annual Plant Paving@ $41,964
3.  Chemical Tanks Replacement & Eyewash Station® $60,000
4. St Vincent's Pump Station Improvements®) $100,000
5.  Digester Improvements®© $128.036
Subtotal: $388,000
Capital Reserves(@: $612,000
Total: $1,000,000
Notes:

@ - These projects currently overlap with the STPURWE project. Staff will
reevaluate after completion of the STPURWE project and reschedule as future
CIP.

®) . St. Vincent's Pump Station Improvements may be deferred until next fiscal year
without significantly impacting pump station operations.

© - Digester Improvements is deferred until next fiscal year due to the rescheduled
cleaning of the Secondary Digester. The budget reallocation will leave a
remaining budget of $171,964, which will be used for structural evaluation and
potential repairs of the concrete structure after completion of the cleaning.

@ - This is in addition to Capital Reserves that have been used to cover unfunded
expenses of the STPURWE project. Staff will reconcile these expenses with
Capital Reserves and make additional FY 2021/22 CIP budget adjustments as
necessary.

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2021\Agenda Packets 2021\12022021\ASR STPURWE Contingency Increase\ASR STPURWE Contingency Increase 5.docxPage 2 of 2
122



123



124



125



126



127



ﬁG?]S"Ir'I(]S)w Item Number 9

Agenda Summary Report

To: Board of Directors

From: Teri Lerch, Board Secretary S
(415) 526-1510; tlerch@lgvsd.org
Mtg. Date: December 2, 2021

Re: Resolution to Express Appreciation for Rabi Elias’ Dedicated Service

to Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
item Type: Consent Action____ X Information Other .
Standard Contract: Yes No (See attached) Not Applicable __ X .

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Board review and approve Resolution 2021-2232, A Resolution to Express Appreciation for Rabi
Elias’ dedicated service to Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District.

BACKGROUND

Rabi Elias has served as a Board of Director for the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District since
January 15, 2013. On September 2, 2021 Board member Elias confirmed he was resigning his
seat on the Board for personal reasons effective December 2, 2021.

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION
N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT
N/A

128 Page 1 of 1



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-2232

A RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS APPRECIATION FOR RABI ELIAS’
DEDICATED SERVICE TO

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

RESOLVED, by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, Marin County,
California, as follows:

WHEREAS, Rabi Elias was first appointed to the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District Board of
Directors in January, 2013; and

WHEREAS, Rabi has set and maintained high standards for himself as an elected Board Member and
for other Board Members and staff to follow; and

WHEREAS, Rabi was active in the community serving on North Bay Water Reuse Authority; and

WHEREAS, Rabi had a successful career at the Ross Valley Sanitary District, encouraged and
supported Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District to make improvements to the District wastewater treatment and
recycling operation, the administrative process and employee development.

NOW THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that on behalf of the Board of Directors, the District

staff and the rate-paying residents, we thank you for your 8 years of professional dedication as Board Member
of the District and wish you and your family the best in the future.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors and staff of Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary
District extend their best wishes to Rabi Elias for all his future endeavors and wish him many happy rewarding
years filled with all the good things of life.

* * % * Kk * Xk * Kk X %*

I hereby certify that the forgoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution duly and regularly passed and
adopted by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, Marin County, California, at a
meeting thereof held on December 2, 2021 by the following vote of the members thereof:

AYES, and in favor thereof, Members:
NOES, Members:

ABSTAIN, Members

ABSENT, Members:

APPROVED:

Crystal J. Yezman Board President
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District ATTEST:

(SEAL)

Teresa Lerch, District Secretary
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

Resolution No. 2021-2232 Page 1 of 2
129



AGENDA ITEM 9

12/2/2021

PUBLIC COMMENT

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on
matters not on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley
Sanitary District. Presentations are generally limited to three minutes. All matters
requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or placed on a
future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting.

130



AGENDA ITEM 10
12/2/2021

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

CLARK
NBWA Board Committee, NBWA Conference Committee,
2021 Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee, 2021

Employee Climate Survey Ad Hoc Committee, Other
Reports

ELIAS
NBWRA , Ad Hoc Engineering Sub-Committee re:
STPURWE, 2021 GM Evaluation Ad Hoc Subcommittee,

2021 Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee, Other
Reports

MURRAY

Marin LAFCO, CASA Energy Committee, 2021 GM
Recruitment Ad Hoc Subcommittee, 2021 Legal Services
Ad Hoc Committee, 2021 Employee Climate Survey Ad Hoc
Committee, Marin Special Districts Association, Other
Reports

SCHRIEBMAN

Gallinas Watershed Council/Miller Creek Watershed
Council, JPA Local Task Force, NBWA Tech Advisory
Committee, Other Reports

YEZMAN

Flood Zone 7, CSRMA, Ad Hoc Engineering Sub-Committee
re: STPURWE, 2021 Legal Services Ad Hoc Committee,
2021 GM Recruitment Ad Hoc Subcommittee, Other
Reports

131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



AGENDA ITEM 11A
DATE DECEMBER 2, 2021

&@g“%msw »
‘tGallinas:

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

BOARD MEMBER
MEETING ATTENDANCE REQUEST

Date: Name:
I would like to attend the Meeting
of
To be held onthe __ day of from a.m./ p.m. to
day of from a.m./ p.m.

Location of meeting:

Actual meeting date(s):

Meeting Type: (In person/Webinar/Conference)

Purpose of Meeting:

Meeting relevance to District:

YES NO
Request assistance from Board Secretary to register for Conference: | | []

Frequency of Meeting:

Estimated Costs of Travel (if applicable):

Date submitted to Board Secretary:

Board approval obtained on Date:

Please submit this form to the Board Secretary no later than 1 week prior to the
Board Meeting.

REVISED 06012021
141



142



O O O

12/2/2021

BOARD AGENDA ITEM REQUESTS

Agenda Iltem 11B
Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting

Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting
Verbal Report

Presentation

XABOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2021\Agenda Packets 202111202202 1\Board Agenda ltem Requests.docx
143



144



MMWD looking at bond funding
‘CHANGE OF DIRECTION’

More than $100M could be sought for projects
By Will Houston

whouston@marinij.com

In planning for how to pay for a proposed $100 million
water pipeline across the Richmond-San Rafael Bridge,

the Marin Municipal Water District is weighing
whether to pursue more bond funding for other
projects.

The district plans to issue bonds in January if it

proceeds with the 8-mile pipeline project, which would

pump in water purchased from the Sacramento Valley.

On Friday, the district board and staff met to discuss
whether the agency should look to secure more than
$100 million in bond funding to pay for separate
projects such as upgrading all water meters to wireless
meters, replacing aging storage tanks and adding

Agenda Item |2
Date \ ety T, 1

— Larry Bragman, a member of the district board,

questioned why it would seek bond funds for the
projects when it recently adopted a controversial fee

meant to pay for such projects with cash instead of
debt.

“This is a distinct change of direction,” Bragman said.

The board adopted the fee, known as a capital
maintenance fee, in 2019. The five-year fixed fee is
based on ratepayers’ water meter size, the fee
increasing with meter size. Most customers

BONDS» PAGE4

capacity to the North Bay Aqueduct.

have between a 5/8-inch and 1-inch water meter, with
fee amounts for those ranging from $163 to $409 per
year.

Bonds

FROM PAGE 1

The district adopted the fee to provide about $16.5
million or more annually to pay for the $241 million in
planned equipment repairs for the next decade and
avoid paying millions of dollars in interest on debt.

Ben Horenstein, the district general manager, agreed
with Bragman that using bond funds would be a
change in direction. But he said using the fee revenues
alone on some of the other projects would deplete
funds available for other intended uses.

Horenstein said the district staff and the board have
also previously discussed using a mix of bond funds
and fee revenues to pay for projects over the long term.

%

-~

If the district just sought to secure funding for the
pipeline, it would seek about $100 million in bond
funding with an annual debt service payments of $5.2
million. To repay it, district staff recommend a rate
increase of 5% in addition to the already approved 4%
annual rate increases. McBride told the board that the
5% rate increase could be spread over a few years
rather than be implemented all at once.

If the district pursued an extra $50 million on top of
that, the annual debt payments would increase to $7.8
million and would require a rate increase of 7.3%,
McBride said. Should the board decide not to pursue
the pipeline but seek $60 million for separate projects,
that would result in $3.2 million in annual debt
payments and require a 3% rate increase to cover.

The idea to use bonds to pay for other projects received
mixed reviews from some members of the public.

Mimi Willard, president of the Coalition of Sensible
Taxpayers, said the discussion on Friday showed the
district has not made a good case for why it needs to

14maise more bond funds and rates for other projects.



~
() Y
“That’s kind of what this Opportunity is. If we just “I think you really need to give some serious thought
wanted to focus on the intertie we could do that for this about how you can credibly sell what you’re proposing

bond offering,” Horenstein told the board, referring to  to do here in the absence of a longterm plan,” Willard
the pipeline. told the board.

Cynthia Koehler, the board president, raised concerns  The coalition previously filed a lawsuit against the
about the lack of proposed conservation projects. The ~ district challenging the legality of the capital

staff presented one option on Friday of spending up to maintenance fee.

$5 million to continue funding turf replacement

rebates. Two Marin Conservation League board members
advocated for issuing the bonds, given low interest
“I don’t see a path to spending $100 million on the rates as well as the critical need to complete long-

intertie and spending really peanuts on conservation,”  delayed repairs and replacements of aging equipment.
Koehler said. “I think that plays right into the concerns

that we are doing this big project so that we can water “Turn this crisis into an opportunity,” league board
lawns and medians.” member Larry Minikes told the board.

“I don’t think we can talk out of both sides of our
mouths here,” she said. “I’m not going to be
comfortable spending $100 million so that we can
continue to be using water unsustainably over the long
term for unnecessary outdoor use.”

The board is set to meet to discuss the pipeline
financing again on Dec. 9 before holding a hearing on
Jan. 4 to decide whether to authorize the bond sales.

Chuck McBride, the district finance director, described
several scenarios the board could use in deciding on

the bonds.

Copyright Terms and Terms of Use. Please review new arbitration language here.
Powered by TECNAVIA

Sunday, 11/14/2021 Page .A01 Copyright Terms and Terms of Use. Please review new arbitration language here.

146



Most Popular

-l This S.F. Muni driver’s viral 2 Newsom warns of winter 3 California wants all adults 4 Nap
® Twitter thread on ‘Shang- ® COVID surge with virus ® to get booster shots. But @ wini
Chi’ bus scene is... ‘coming back in force’ when will MyTurn... acct

OPINION // OPEN FORUM

We need to start thinking differently about COVID
outbreaks, says UCSF’s Monica Gandhi

Monica Gandhi
Updated: Nov. 15, 202110:48 a.m.

OO0

147



sl

Cal's home football game Saturday against USC was postponed after 44 people involved with the UC Berkeley team
tested positive for the coronavirus.
Santiago Mejia/The Chronicle

Despite the team having a 99% vaccination rate, according to school officials, Cal
football will not take the field this weekend against USC after at least 44 students
and staff tested positive for COVID-19.

Although we do not know all the details of symptoms nor vaccinations of the team,
the cancellation of a highly anticipated game like this one due to COVID-19 has led
to online speculation — fueled by scary headlines — about the dwindling efficacy
of vaccination and a return to the conditions that led to last year’s deadly winter

surge.

148



@ Hope Health Supply™

But, in truth, clusters of mostly asymptomatic cases among the vaccinated, like
what we're seeing at Cal, are neither cause for concern, nor unexpected with a virus

that will become endemic. They are an emerging part of our new normal. And we

need to start recognizing — and more importantly — speaking about them as such.

OUR BIGGEST SALE! 6 MONTHS FOR 99¢: Unlimited Digital Access

Vaccines changed the game and have proven themselves to be highly effective in

preventing serious illness and death from COVID-19. Because of that, what we need

now is a shift in the way those in the media and in prominent public health

positions think about asymptomatic or mildly symptomatic cases.

Prior to the availability of the vaccines, we employed a variety of techniques to
control the virus: masks, distancing, ventilation, mass asymptomatic testing
(because individuals could spread the virus when asymptomatic). But things have
changed. In areas of high vaccination, mass asymptomatic testing no longer needs
to done for those who are vaccinated, according to Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention guidelines. Even testing for coronavirus exposure should be confined to

individuals who were in close contact of a symptomatic person.
149



Vaccines reduce transmission. Those who are vaccinated are less likely to get

infected in the first place, and, if they do, are less likely to spread the disease. A

study of symptomatic delta variant breakthroughs from Singapore showed that the

viral load by a value on the PCR test (cycle threshold, a test that should not be used

to make clinical decisions) may start as high, but quickly comes down in the

vaccinated (compared to the unvaccinated). This makes sense, since the immune

response in the vaccinated can take a moment to kick in and fight the virus.

Moreover, another study shows that delta symptomatic breakthroughs among

health care workers in the Netherlands had a lower ability to be cultured, which

means the virus is less likely to be infectious and spread to others. Data from

careful contact tracing studies in Singapore, England, Canada and various summer

camps also show that asymptomatic vaccinated people are unlikely to transmit to

other vaccinated individuals.

It’s essential to remember that we only need to take emergency medical or public
health measures if there are clinical implications in play. An asymptomatic

vaccinated person is not clinically unwell and vaccines reduce symptoms if a

breakthrough does occur. Moreover, if vaccines reduce the chance of being infected

(vaccinated people are 13 times less likely to be infected than unvaccinated) an

asymptomatic vaccinated person should not be tested without a direct exposure

from someone who is ill.

ADVERTISEMENT
Article continues below this ad

150



Finally, asymptomatic positive tests add to case counts. This has consequences for

our daily lives, since public health officials in the Bay Area (except for Marin

County) appear to be using this metric to determine the necessity of restrictions

such as masks, instead of a more appropriate index like COVID hospitalizations

and vaccination rates.

About Opinion

Guest opinions in Open Forum and Insight are produced by writers with expertise, personal
experience or original insights on a subject of interest to our readers. Their views do not
necessarily reflect the opinion of The Chronicle editorial board, which is committed to
providing a diversity of ideas to our readership.

Read more about our transparency and ethics policies —

Young people have been restricted during the pandemic in the United States —
despite being less at risk for severe illness — in order to protect others. We owe it to
them to return their lives to normal, especially when that was the promise of public
health officials in the context of vaccine mandates at many colleges and
universities. Football (an outside activity) was shown to be safe and lead to no
transmissions in a study from last year, prior to vaccinations and in areas of high

community transmission. It is too late for this Cal-USC football game, but we need
151



to think of outbreaks differently from now on in the context of the vaccines and

live our lives accordingly.

Monica Gandhi is an infectious diseases specialist and professor of medicine at
UCSF.

Author’s update 11/15: Details of this particular outbreak are still emerging in terms

of symptomatic and asymptomatic infections, so the points raised in this piece are
not about this particular outbreak, but about a shift in thinking reflected by the

CDC tabout how we cannot reach herd immunity with this virus. We therefore have

to start thinking about outbreaks differently.

Sign up for the Morning Fix newsletter

Top headlines from The Chronicle’s newsroom
Email
By signing up, you agree to our Terms of use and acknowledge that your information will be used as described in our Privacy Policy.

Written By
Monica Gandhi

Top of the News

Napa was on fire. A winery’s private crew was accused of
wrongdoing

Documents obtained by The Chronicle show state investigators recommended criminal charges against
the owner of one of the many private firefighting cred®that have expanded across California. But...



San Rafael seeks input on electoral districts

HEARINGS

By Adrian Rodriguez

arodriguez@marinij.com

San Rafael might not have to redraw its electoral
districts, but officials say they still want to hear from
the public about whether they should.

The City Council held its first public hearing this week
on how its four districts should be shaped. Even though

San Rafael adopted its district map only three years
ago, officials are charged with reassessing district
boundaries following the national 2020 census to

ensure each district has an approximately equal number

of residents.

The districts already meet that standard, Robert
McEntire, a consultant at the National Demographics
Corp., told the City Council on Monday. Each

district has approximately 15,333 residents, with a
8.53% deviation between the most populous and least
populous district, he said, citing census data.

DISTRICTS » PAGE4

Districts
FROM PAGE 1

The range falls within the allowable 10% deviation,
McEntire said.

“I’'m not saying pick this map as it is. I’m saying you
could, the council could reselect this map,” he said.
“But you’re going to get input from your community
and you’re going to want to hear that and decide if
there needs to be any changes made based on the input
that you received.”

The existing district map, called Canal Map 3B, was
approved in 2018. At that time, Canal interests voiced
concerns that the map combined the Canal with
adjacent non-Latino neighborhoods in District 1, or the
South District.

Community leaders said they had preferred an
alternative map called Canal Map 3A1, which would
have separated Spinnaker-Baypoint and moved those
neighborhoods into the East District.

Stephanie McNally, advocacy and policy manager for
Canal Alliance, said it intends on weigh in on San

A\

3

still want the community t6 weigh in.”

Colin said officials will be working with community
organizations, such as Canal Alliance, to get residents
involved.

Councilmember Maika Llorens Gulati, who represents
District 1, said she hopes Latino residents will provide
input this time around again.

“I believe when we have maps to look at we will have
more feedback,” Gulati said Tuesday. “There’s always
room for improvement, so I’m looking forward to
hearing from the community.”

Other districts in San Rafael are District 2, known as
the West District, or downtown area; District 3, or the
East District, which includes Peacock Gap and China
Camp State Park; and District 4, the North District,
which encompasses the Terra Linda area.

Each district had roughly 14,500 people based on the
city’s 2010 census estimate.

During the hearing on Monday, Vice Mayor Maribeth
Bushey said she supports gathering more public

15 3cornments .



T 4
Rafael’s redistricting process, but tthlg:us has been on “I think we are absolutely open to refining and maybe
how the county of Marin’s supervisorial districts might even completely revising significantly our approach
be reshaped. from last time,” she said.

Canal Alliance would like to see the Montecito/ Happy The deadline for the community to submit maps is Feb.
Valley area adjacent to San Rafael High School moved 14. A new map would have to be adopted by April 17.

from District 1 to District 4, she said.
Public hearings are scheduled for Jan. 18, Feb. 21 and

“We plan to bring that same ‘community of interest’  March 21.

testimony to the city,” McNally said. “Even though

we’re satisfied with the outcomes of the city’s districts, Residents can learn more about the city’s redistricting
we want to present the work we’ve been doing with the process and how to create district maps for

county for the purposes of alignment.” consideration at redistrictsanrafael.org.

In 2018, Mayor Kate Colin cast the sole vote for Canal
Map 3Al, saying she supported the Canal residents’
wish to have their own district so they can have a
greater chance to build voter registration and civic
engagement.

“We want to ensure that voices are heard, especially
from the Latinx population,” Colin said Tuesday. “The
current maps are allowable and appropriate even by
today’s standards, but having said that, we

Copyright Terms and Terms of Use. Please review new arbitration language here.
Powered by TECNAVIA

Thursday, 11/18/2021 Page .A01 Copyright Terms and Terms of Use. Please review new arbitration language here.

154



Statewide measure pushed to construct water projects

NOVEMBER 2022 BALLOT

Political showdown expected if plan gets enough
signatures

By Paul Rogers

Bay Area News Group

California has not built enough new reservoirs,
desalination plants and other water projects because
there are too many delays, too many lawsuits and too
much red tape.

That’s the message from a growing coalition of Central _
Valley farmers and Southern California desalination ~ Pictures taken in January 2019, left, and September
Supporters who have begun COlleCtil’lg Signatures for a 2021 show the lmpact of the California drought on the

statewide ballot measure that would fast-track big San Luis Reservoir in Merced County. A_ coal'ition of
water projects and provide billions of dollars to fund ~ Central Valley farmers and Southern California
them — potentially setting up a major political desalination supporters are organizing a statewide

showdown with environmentalists next year shaped by ballot measure that would fast-track big water projects.

the state’s ongoing drought.
NHAT V. MEYER — BAY AREA NEWS GROUP

The measure, known as the “Water Infrastructure
Funding Act of 2022,” needs 997,132 signatures of
registered voters by April 29 to qualify for the
November 2022 statewide ballot.

If approved by a majority of voters, it would require
that 2% of California’s general fund — about $4 billion
a year — be set aside for projects to expand water
supplies. Those could include new dams and
reservoirs, desalination plants, recycled water plants,
and other projects like upgrading canals and pipes.

California Coastal Commission Executive Director
Jack Ainsworth said the proposed measure would
“significantly weaken” the

The money would continue flowing each year until 5
million acre-feet of new water supply was created, an
increase of about 13% in the roughly 39 million acre-
feet used in an average year by all the state’s residents,
farmers and businesses. That could take several

decades and cost $100 billion, according to an anaIYSiS MARK RIGHTMIRE i ORANGE COUNTY
by the non-partisan state Legislative Analyst’s Office. REGISTER/SCNG

state’s coastal protections.

“We think conservation has an important role to play,”
said Edward Ring, a spokesman for the campaign,
known as More Water Now. “But you can’t get there
any more just with conservation. If you want to be
resilient against a prolonged

WATER» PAGE2
155



N
N

L

Wa ter
FROM PAGE 1
drought, you have to have new supplies.”

Supporters say California hasn’t kept pace expanding
its water supplies, leading to severe shortages for
farmers in recent years and likely water rationing next
year for many urban residents if the state’s two-year
drought continues.

With climate change, they note, scientists say
California’s droughts are becoming more severe. The
state needs more reservoirs to save water in wet years,
they say, particularly as hotter temperatures melt the
Sierra Nevada snowpack.

“When we have big storm events, there is surplus
water and we need to harvest it,” Ring said.

The measure has already been endorsed by 27 state
lawmakers, including 18 Republicans, one independent
and eight Democrats. One is from the Bay Area:
Assemblyman Tim Grayson, D-Concord.

Environmentalists say the measure goes too far, and
are preparing to fight it.

“For next November’s ballot, this is the No. 1 priority
of environmental groups,” said Jonas Minton, a water
adviser to the Planning and Conservation League, a
Sacramento nonprofit. “That’s due to the destruction to
California’s environment that would result from the
unsupervised spending of billions of dollars each year
without environmental oversight.”

Marin Municipal Water District board member Larry
Bragman said the measure would “circumvent very
important environmental protections” for the
Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta, rivers and water
resources in the state.

“It’s not just fast-tracking it, it’s really ramming it,”
Bragman said of the measure.

Marin Conservation League board member Larry
Minikes said the measure appears largely geared
toward Central Valley and large water users, but said it
could potentially provide some funding opportunities
for Marin.

N

(4)

“This is the largest scam in California history to take
over $100 billion of taxpayer funds away from nurses
teachers and firefighters in order to pay for the
sponsors’ special interest projects,” he said.

2

Political observers say the measure will have a
challenge collecting enough signatures to qualify for
the ballot. But if the drought continues and water
restrictions are tightened statewide, as local and state
water officials have predicted will occur, it could
become a populist issue that might have a chance at
passage.

“The drier it gets, the better the prospects for this
measure,” said Jack Pitney, a professor of political
science at Claremont McKenna College in Los Angeles
County.

“If I were running the no campaign, I would frame it as
a giveaway to agribusiness,” he said. “But for a lot of
Californians, if we get to August and are in a severe
drought, the attitude is going to be ‘to heck with the
environment, I want my shower.”” Supporters have so
far raised about $100,000, mostly from Central Valley
farm interests. The organizers include Wayne Western
Jr., a board member of the California Farm Water
Coalition; Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel, director of
regulatory and economic affairs for the California Milk
Producers Council; and several supporters of building a
new desalination plant in Huntington Beach: Steve
Sheldon, president of the Orange County Water District
board of directors and Shawn Dewane, a member of
the Mesa Water District board of directors in Costa
Mesa.

California voters approved a major water bond,
Proposition 1, in November 2014 during the last
drought. That $7.45 billion measure has funded
projects from upgrades to drinking water plants to
recycled water efforts. It also included $2.7 billion for
new storage projects.

But none has been built yet. In 2018, the California
Water Commission approved spending $2.5 billon on
eight storage projects — four new dams and four
underground storage projects — including expanding
Los Vaqueros Reservoir in Contra Costa County and
building a new reservoir in Santa Clara County near
Pacheco Pass.

But before the projects can receive the money, they
need to obtain all permits, finish environmental studies

15@nd identify other funds to pay more than 50% of their

{2



7

“I would be cautious on this because this could be a costs. 1J reporter Witl Houston contributed to this
quote-unquote agribusiness initiative and we’ll have to report.

look very closely at it one way or the other,” Minikes
said.

Under the measure, the money would be spent each
year by the California Water Commission, a nine-
member panel appointed by the governor.

The measure would streamline environmental reviews.
For water projects on the coast, the California Coastal
Commission would be required to make a decision
within 90 days, and could be overruled by the state’s
secretary for natural resources.

Jack Ainsworth, executive director of the coastal
commission, said the measure would “significantly
weaken” the state’s coastal protections.

“Drought in California is our new normal and the
commission understands that responsibly designed
desalination facilities will be an important part of
California’s water portfolio going forward,” Ainsworth
said. “We don’t need to gut the Coastal Act in order to
provide safe, reliable, affordable drinking water.”

The Carlsbad desalination plant borders Interstate 5 on
one side and the Pacific Ocean on the other. A coalition
of Central Valley farmers and Southern California
desalination supporters are organizing a statewide
ballot measure that would fast-track big water projects.

Environmental impact reports would still be required. LENNY IGNELZI — THE ASSOCIATED PRESS

But if opponents filed lawsuits, courts would be
required to rule on them within 270 days.

Minton noted that many of the state’s political power
players could oppose the measure because money
guaranteed for water projects means less for other
spending in the state budget.

Copyright Terms and Terms of Use. Please review new arbitration language here.
Powered by TECNAVIA

Thursday, 11/18/2021 Page .A01 Copyright Terms and Terms of Use. Please review new arbitration language here.

157



Novato agency to store water from Russian River

DROUGHT RESPONSE

Supplies will be stockpiled into Stafford Lake reservoir of about $400 per acre-feet, not including treatment

_costs, with 2,000 acre-feet costing roughly $800,000.
By Will Houston e

77
; NOVATO»PAGE 4

whouston@marinij.com

To ensure its only reservoir for the Novato area doesn’t
go dry if the drought persists, the North Marin Water
District plans to spend potentially hundreds of
thousands of dollars to stockpile imported Russian
River water this winter.

The district, which serves 60,000 Novato area
residents, has employed the same strategy in past
droughts, including last winter when it pumped in
$405,000 worth of Russian River water into its
Stafford Lake reservoir in anticipation of a dry year.

The district’s prediction proved true: The winter of Stafford Lake, the Novato reservoir for the North

2020-2021 was the district’s driest on record. Stafford ?/IarinhW ater l?iStri‘?t’ will be used to lgtockp.i;e 1\1N ater
Lake would have gone dry this summer had the district drrom the Rus'smn River to keep supplies up if the
not added the extra supplies. ought continues.

Stafford Lake provides 25% of the district’s water PHOTOS BY ALAN DEP — MARIN
supply and is mostly tapped during the summer months INDEPENDENT JOURNAL

when water use typically doubles because of outdoor
irrigation. The remaining supply comes from Russian
River water purchased from the Sonoma Water agency.
Sonoma cut imports to Marin by 20% this summer in
response to its own water shortage issues.

This time around, the North Marin Water District plans
to begin feeding Russian River water into Stafford
Lake much earlier, beginning in early December. Staff
also indicated that the agency could purchase nearly
double what it did last year if needed.

Stafford Lake would have gone dry this summer had

i ; . the district not added the extra lies.
“We will continue to watch the rainfall events and try st Xlra supp

to manage it as best as possible,” Drew Mc-Intyre, the
district general manager, told the agency’s board on }
Tuesday. “However, at the end, I still think it’s prudent i
to move forward now rather than waiting a couple 2
months and hoping that the rains will come.” \

)

. o . . /
Buying the water earlier is a gamble. Ty pically, Marin .~
receives the majority of its rainfall in December and
January. The imported water comes at a cost

158



P
({;

Novato from the Sonoma Water agency. Storage levels had
T dropped to a low of 1,060 acre-feet in the week before

FROM PAGE 1 ( 7, /} the major storm in late October.

“I"d hate to spend a lot of money and then we spill As of Thursday, the lake had about 1,600 acre-feet of

because we have a decent amount in December and water, or 37% of capacity.

January,” district board member Mike Joly said

Tuesday. Since Oct. 1, the district has received nearly 9 inches

of rain, more than it received during the entire winter
Meclntyre said the agency would continue to monitor  of 2020-2021. McIntyre said another 10 inches of rain
the rainfall and has the ability to cut off Russian River this winter is needed to refill the reservoir.
imports should the rains prove ample in the coming
weeks.

“It’s not just turn on the valves and walk away,” Mc-
Intyre said.

District board member Steve Petterle said he would
rather be in a position of having too much water than
not having enough.

“I’d rather take our chances here and make sure our

customers have drinking water next year,” Petterle Stafford Lake, the Novato reservoir for the North

said. Marin W ater District, will be used to stockpile water
from the Russian River to keep supplies up if the

The district stockpiled Russian River water in its drought continues.

reservoir during the droughts of 1988-1991, 2009,

2014 and 2018. ALAN DEP — MARIN INDEPENDENT JOURNAL

While two significant storms in late October and early
November provided a slight boost to Stafford Lake
supplies, storage levels said.

are still just about onethird of capacity.

Stafford Lake can hold about 4,300 acre-feet of water,
with one acre-foot being almost 326,000 gallons. From
February through April, the district pumped in 1,100
acre-feet of Russian River water purchased

Copyright Terms and Terms of Use. Please review new arbitration language here.
Powered by TECNAVIA

Friday, 11/19/2021 Page .A01 Copyright Terms and Terms of Use. Please review new arbitration language here.

159



Drought will have big impacts on new building

MARIN COUNTY

Marin Municipal weighs development restrictions

By Will Houston

{

whouston@marinij.com

Developers in central and southern Marin County
could be required to pay tens of thousands of dollars in
new fees or add water-saving upgrades to their projects
under a proposal to reduce demand on water supplies.

After facing the potential of running out of water
during the drought, the Marin Municipal Water District
board is considering requiring future projects in its
jurisdiction to have a net-zero demand on reservoirs.

While recent rains have eased concerns about the
district’s water supply, board members say the drought
has shown the need for new approaches for
conservation, including for developments.

“Something we’re starting to see around the West is
requiring that new connections not provide additional
burdens onto strained water supply systems,” Cynthia
Koehler, president of the district board, said on
Tuesday.

“The basis of this is to have a sustainable way to
accommodate new connections without having

v

an impact on our current water supply,” board member

~~Larry Russell said.
~N

Critics said the proposal could drive up development
costs for affordable housing projects that will already
be water-efficient by design. They advocated that the
board include an exemption for affordable housing
projects.

“Land and labor costs are already very expensive in
Marin,” Bob Pendoley, chairman of the Marin
Environmental Housing Collaborative,

MMWD»PAGE 4

MMWD
FROM PAGE 1

told the board. “We’re concerned that these offset fees
would be a real deal-killer for deed-restricted,
lowincome housing so badly needed in Marin.”

The district already has banned developers from
installing landscaping that requires drinking water
supplies until the drought emergency is past. The
proposals discussed on Tuesday would implement a
permanent change to future developments by requiring
water they draw to be made up for either through fees
or water efficiency upgrades, such as using recycled
water.

()
\\_J 4

moratorium on new developments, Croy said, which
some residents in Marin have called for.

Other communities such as Ventra, St. Helena,
Cambria and Napa have adopted similar demand
reduction requirements for developers in the last
several decades.

District staff estimated the agency could see an
additional 490 acre-feet of annual water demand based
on known projects, including pending water connection
applications and longterm developments still early in
the process. The amount equates to about 1.7% of the
district’s annual potable water demand in 2020 of
about 28,200 acrefeet.

160



P

o
T {04
/ : ) ¢ |, [

S .

Fee revenue could be usedixby’ithe district to pay for The district board plans to continue discussing the
water-saving projects such as turf replacement proposal and could adopt the new requirements in the
incentives, expansion of its recycled water system, leak coming months.

detection improvements, wireless water meter

installations and groundwater storage, according to

Lucy Croy, the district water quality manager. Fees

could be based on each additional acre-foot of yearly

water demand.

The fees and water-saving requirements are used in
place of an outright

i
o 1 N
WL

Copyright Terms and Terms of Use. Please review new arbitration language here.
Powered by TECNAVIA

Friday, 11/19/2021 Page .A01 Copyright Terms and Terms of Use. Please review new arbitration language here.

161



Spill of sewage found in wake of major storm

SAN RAFAEL

As a precaution, signs warning of possible
contamination remain posted at the municipal yacht
harbor behind the Montecito Plaza shopping center, the
San Rafael Yacht Harbor off Francisco Boulevard East
and the Lowrie Yacht Harbor off Point San Pedro
Road.

By Adrian Rodriguez \\

arodriguez@marinij.com

About 75,000 gallons of sewage spilled in San Rafael’s
Montecito and Happy Valley neighborhoods after a
pipe backed up, officials said Monday.

Toy said the agency is testing the area for enterococcus
and fecal coliform bacteria. Testing usually takes three
to four days before results are available. The results
will be turned over to Marin County’s environmental
health department for review. A certified report of the
incident is due within 4

5 days to the water quality board, said Bill Johnson, a
regional enforcement official.

The spill happened last week off Highland Avenue
above San Rafael High School. It is the latest sewage
spill believed to be linked to the atmospheric river
storm that battered the Bay Area on Oct. 24, accordin
to the California Regional Water Quality Control
Board.

Doris Toy, district manager of the San Rafael
Sanitation District, said the blockage and spill went
undetected for about two weeks before it was reported
and cleared Thursday. The pipe was filled with grit and
rock, she said.

Johnson said the Oct. 24 storm caused widespread
problems. Sausalito reported a sewage overflow of
82,500 gallons, while the East Bay Municipality Utility

2

1strict’s

Staffers who responded Thursday disinfected
surrounding areas and launched an investigation to
determine whether sewage flowed into San Rafael
Creek and ultimately into San Francisco Bay. Greg
Pirie, interim director of Marin County Environmenta
Health Services, said specialists believe the sewage
flowed through the storm water system into the Canal’
pump station. The water was removed from the pump
station to a nearby sewer system, he said.

SEWAGE»PAGE 4

“We’ve been testing daily to confirm there’s no
health threat.”

— Doris Toy, San Rafael Sanitation District

“There is no major health concern at this point,” Pirie
said.

Toy said there has been a lot of spring water and bay
water diluted with the wastewater.

“We’ve been testing daily to confirm there’s no health
threat,” she said.

}

QG

Sewage (such as manholes) and infiltration (through cracks in
pipes) during heavy rain and high flows can exceed
FROM PAGE 3 system capacity, especially if blockages or

constrictions are present,” Johnson wrote.
Point Isabel Wet Weather Facilit y discharged roughly

3 million gallons of fully chlorinated wastewater,
according to a report by Johnson. \\/ 162



Similar spills were reported in South San Francisco,

Burlingame, Millbrae, San Mateo and Richmond,
according to the report.

“This isn’t surprising since in many areas the aging
infrastructure allows stormwater to enter sanitary
sewer collection systems through inf low

Copyright Terms and Terms of Use. Please review new arbitration language here.
Powered by TECNAVIA

Tuesday, 11/23/2021 Page .A03 Copyright Terms and Terms of Use. Please review new arbitration language here.

163



	Agenda 12022021
	1 Public Comment
	2 Closed Session
	1 Open Session Public Comment
	2A Minutes 11042021 and 11102021
	2B Draft Warrant List
	2C Murray Water Storage Webinar
	2D Murray  Arsenic Issues in Water Webinar
	3 Marin Sanitary Service 2022 Rate and Ord 188
	4 Management and Unrepresented Employee Contracts
	5.1 Oct 24 Storm Event
	6 Secondary Treatment Plant Contingency Increase
	7 Board Vacancy Announcement and Process
	8 Rabi Elias Appreciation Resolution
	9 Public Comment
	10 Board Member Reports
	10.3 Murray Other Reports
	11A Board Meeting Attend Requests
	11B Board Agenda Item Requests
	12 Various Articles



